



2019 APR 24 AM 8:47

HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

FLOOR AMENDMENT NO. _____

BY: _____

Stickland

1 Amend C.S.H.B. No. 1545 (house committee printing) as
2 follows:

3 (1) On page 100, line 2, between "SECTION 114." and
4 "Section", insert the following:

5 (a) Effective September 1, 2019, Section 28.10(b),
6 Alcoholic Beverage Code, is amended to read as follows:

7 (b) A mixed beverage permittee may not permit any person to
8 take any alcoholic beverage purchased on the licensed premises from
9 the premises where sold, except that:

10 (1) a person who orders wine with food and has a
11 portion of the open container remaining may remove the open
12 container of wine from the premises; and

13 (2) a mixed beverage permittee who also holds a
14 brewpub license may sell or offer without charge on the premises of
15 the brewpub, to an ultimate consumer for consumption on or off the
16 premises, malt liquor, ale, or beer produced by the permittee, in or
17 from a lawful container in an amount that does not exceed one-half
18 barrel~~[, provided that the aggregate amount of malt liquor, ale,
19 and beer removed from the premises under this subdivision does not
20 exceed 1,000 barrels annually]~~.

21 (b) Effective September 1, 2021,

22 (2) On page 100, strike lines 15 through 17, and substitute
23 the following:

24 exceed one-half barrel~~[, provided that the aggregate amount of malt
25 liquor, ale, and beer removed from the premises under this
26 subdivision does not exceed 1,000 barrels annually]~~.

27 (3) Strike page 178, line 26, through page 180, line 19, and
28 substitute the following:

29 SECTION 209. (a) Effective September 1, 2019, Section

1 62.122(a), Alcoholic Beverage Code, is amended to read as follows:

2 (a) A manufacturer's licensee [~~whose annual production of~~
3 ~~beer, together with the annual production of ale by the holder of a~~
4 ~~brewer's permit at all premises wholly or partly owned, directly or~~
5 ~~indirectly, by the license holder or an affiliate or subsidiary of~~
6 ~~the license holder, does not exceed 225,000 barrels]~~ may sell beer
7 produced on the manufacturer's premises under the license to
8 ultimate consumers on the manufacturer's premises for responsible
9 consumption on the manufacturer's premises.

10 (b) Effective September 1, 2021, Section 62.122(a),
11 Alcoholic Beverage Code, is amended to read as follows:

12 (a) A brewer's [~~manufacturer's~~] licensee [~~whose annual~~
13 ~~production of beer, together with the annual production of ale by~~
14 ~~the holder of a brewer's permit at all premises wholly or partly~~
15 ~~owned, directly or indirectly, by the license holder or an~~
16 ~~affiliate or subsidiary of the license holder, does not exceed~~
17 ~~225,000 barrels]~~ may sell malt beverages [~~beer~~] produced on the
18 brewer's [~~manufacturer's~~] premises under the license to ultimate
19 consumers on the brewer's [~~manufacturer's~~] premises for responsible
20 consumption on the brewer's [~~manufacturer's~~] premises.

21 (4) Strike page 183, line 12 through page 184, line 4, and
22 substitute the following:

23 SECTION 214. (a) Effective September 1, 2019, Section
24 62A.02(a), Alcoholic Beverage Code, is amended to read as follows:

25 (a) A holder of a manufacturer's self-distribution license
26 [~~whose annual production of beer under the manufacturer's or~~
27 ~~nonresident manufacturer's license, together with the annual~~
28 ~~production of ale by the holder of a brewer's or nonresident~~
29 ~~brewer's permit at all premises owned directly or indirectly by the~~
30 ~~license holder or an affiliate or subsidiary of the license holder,~~
31 ~~does not exceed 125,000 barrels]~~ may sell beer produced under the

1 manufacturer's or nonresident manufacturer's license to those
2 persons to whom the holder of a general distributor's license may
3 sell beer under Section 64.01(a)(2).

4 (b) Effective September 1, 2021, Sections 62A.02(a), (c),
5 and (d), Alcoholic Beverage Code, are amended to read as follows:

6 (a) A holder of a brewer's [~~manufacturer's~~]
7 self-distribution license [~~whose annual production of beer under~~
8 ~~the manufacturer's or nonresident manufacturer's license, together~~
9 ~~with the annual production of ale by the holder of a brewer's or~~
10 ~~nonresident brewer's permit at all premises owned directly or~~
11 ~~indirectly by the license holder or an affiliate or subsidiary of~~
12 ~~the license holder, does not exceed 125,000 barrels]~~ may sell malt
13 beverages [~~beer~~] produced under the brewer's [~~manufacturer's~~] or
14 nonresident brewer's [~~manufacturer's~~] license to those persons to
15 whom the holder of a general distributor's license may sell malt
16 beverages [~~beer~~] under Section 64.01(a)(2).

17 (5) On page 205, strike lines 1 through 5.

18 (6) On page 207, line 4, strike "Sections 74.08(a) and (d)"
19 and substitute "Section 74.08(a)".

20 (7) On page 207, line 5, strike "are" and substitute "is".

21 (8) Strike page 207, line 24 through page 208, line 1.

22 (9) Add the following appropriately numbered subdivisions
23 to SECTION 406(b) of the bill and renumber the subdivisions of
24 Subsection (b) of that SECTION accordingly:

25 () Sections 12.052(b), (c), (d), (e), and (f);

26 () Section 12A.02(b);

27 () Sections 62.122(b), (c), (d), (e), and (f);

28 () Section 62A.02(b);

29 () Section 74.03;

30 () Section 74.08(d);

31 (10) Add the following appropriately numbered SECTIONS to

1 the bill and renumber subsequent SECTIONS of the bill accordingly:

2 SECTION _____. Effective September 1, 2019, Section
3 12.052(a), Alcoholic Beverage Code, is amended to read as follows:

4 (a) In addition to the activities authorized by Section
5 12.01, the holder of a brewer's permit [~~whose annual production of~~
6 ~~ale, together with the annual production of beer by the holder of a~~
7 ~~manufacturer's license at all premises wholly or partly owned,~~
8 ~~directly or indirectly, by the permit holder or an affiliate or~~
9 ~~subsidiary of the permit holder, does not exceed a total of 225,000~~
10 ~~barrels]~~ may sell ale produced on the brewer's premises under the
11 permit to ultimate consumers on the brewer's premises for
12 responsible consumption on the brewer's premises.

13 SECTION _____. Effective September 1, 2019, Section
14 12A.02(a), Alcoholic Beverage Code, is amended to read as follows:

15 (a) A holder of a brewer's self-distribution permit [~~whose~~
16 ~~annual production of ale under the brewer's or nonresident brewer's~~
17 ~~permit, together with the annual production of beer by the holder of~~
18 ~~a manufacturer's or nonresident manufacturer's license at all~~
19 ~~premises owned directly or indirectly by the permit holder or an~~
20 ~~affiliate or subsidiary of the permit holder, does not exceed~~
21 ~~125,000 barrels]~~ may sell ale produced under the brewer's or
22 nonresident brewer's permit to those persons to whom the holder of a
23 general class B wholesaler's permit may sell ale under Section
24 20.01(3).